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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Aazast 25, 1258

. ILLEGBLE

Sire S SL Dlaller i e e
American Jurety Tompany

420 The Denver IJational B3lidg,

821 17th Street

Denver 2, Colorado

re: Concolidated linerals Development
Corp. $5,000 one=well bond 11-561-192,

MUU/4 ET) Tec, 26-310N-2370

Dear Sir:

rres

Tith reference to your letter of Augast Sth regarding the
captioned bond, "ve are in contact -vith Tonsoclidated “finerals regarding
the pluggzing of thic well at the pre=ent timme, and as =oon a= our file on
this well is complete, we vill send you our letter of cancellation on the
subject bond.,

Very truly yours,

A, J. ivorter, Jr.
Secretary - Director



